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Martha Pavon

From: Tammy Tomczak
Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 2:12 PM
To: Martha Pavon; Sandy Pavon
Subject: FW: FW: Scanned image from JOHRADREP2
Attachments: MX-M3571_20221101_144453.pdf

Good afternoon, Sandy and Martha, 
 
Can you please add the attached to ADAMS? 
 
Thank you!! 
Tammy 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Kristin Burress <KBurress@johnsonmemorial.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2022 2:02 PM 
To: Tammy Tomczak <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] FW: Scanned image from JOHRADREP2 
 
Greetings, 
The attached document is an amendment request to add a new radiologist and remove an authorized user to the 
Johnson Memorial Hospital's  Materials License Number 13-14817-01. Should there be any questions concerning this 
request please contact our Radiation Safety Officer, Patrick J. Byrne at 1-877-317-5811. 
Sincerely, 
Kristin Burress 
Lead Nuclear Medicine Technologist 
 
 
 
Kristin Burress 
Nuclear Medicine Tech 
 
e: KBurress@johnsonmemorial.org 
p: 317-736-3471 
 
Johnson Memorial Health 
 
The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed 
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or 
taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is 
prohibited. If you received this in error please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this information. 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: scanner@johnsonmemorial.org [mailto:scanner@johnsonmemorial.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 3:45 PM 
To: Kristin Burress <KBurress@johnsonmemorial.org> 
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Subject: Scanned image from JOHRADREP2 
 
Reply to: Kristin Burress <kburress@johnsonmemorial.org> Device Name: JOHRADREP2 Device Model: MX-M3571 
Location: Medical Imaging 
 
File Format: PDF MMR(G4) 
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi 
 
Attached file is scanned image in PDF format. 
Use Acrobat(R)Reader(R) or Adobe(R)Reader(R) of Adobe Systems Incorporated to view the document. 
Adobe(R)Reader(R) can be downloaded from the following URL: 
Adobe, the Adobe logo, Acrobat, the Adobe PDF logo, and Reader are registered trademarks or trademarks of Adobe 
Systems Incorporated in the United States and other countries. 
 
http://www.adobe.com/ 
 
 
Johnson Memorial Scanner 
 
 
e: scanner@johnsonmemorial.org 
 
 
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
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


